Douglas W. Larson, Ph.D.

Licensed Psychologist PSY9281 700 E. Redlands Boulevard, Box 402 Redlands, California 92373 (855) 375-2776

EDUCATION & LICENSURE

2011	Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME), California
2003	Pupil Personnel Credential, School Psychology 030147294
2002	School Psychology Certificate, La Sierra University
1986	California Board of Psychology, PSY 9281
1983	Ph.D., University of Oregon: Clinical Psychology
1981	M.A., University of Oregon: Clinical Psychology
1978	B.A., <i>cum laude</i> , Pomona College: Psychology

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

1986- 2011 2007-2008 2006 2003 1997-2001 1997-1999 1995-1997 1991-1993 1986-1990 1986 1985-1986 1985-1986 1983-1984 1983 1982-1983 1982-1983 1982 1981-1982 1981	Independent Private Practice Lecturer, Argosy University, Research Methods Mental Health Clinic Supervisor, San Bernardino County Instructor, Loma Linda University Psychology Department Interim Director, Sherman Indian H.S. Mental Health Clinic Clinical Therapist: San Bernardino County Lecturer: CSU, San Bernardino: Psych Testing & Personality Clinical Director: Samaritan Counseling Center (Volunteer) Assistant Professor of Anesthesiology: Loma Linda University Psychologist, Loma Linda Univ. Anesthesiology Medical Group Staff Psychologist: Fullerton/Valley College Health Services Psychologist: Orange County Drug Abuse Services Psychological Assistant: Bitar, Bishara & Associates Registered Psychologist: West End Family Counseling Service Psychology Intern: San Fernando Valley Child Guidance Clinic Psychology Intern: Veterans Administration Outpatient Clinic, LA Psychology Intern: VA Medical Center, Sepulveda Coordinator: University of Oregon Psychology Clinic Statistics Instructor: University of Oregon Teaching Assistant: Oregon State Univ Introductory Psychology
	, 0

HONORS AND AWARDS

1978	Phi Beta Kappa
1976	Pomona College Scholar
1974-1978	Southern California Edison Scholarship
1974	National Merit Scholarship

PUBLICATIONS

Larson, D. W. *Mothers in the socially aggressive family: An observational, multivariate approach.* University of Oregon, 1983. (Doctoral Dissertation)

Lewinsohn, P. M., Larson, D. W., & Munoz, R. F. *Measurement of expectations and other cognitions in depressed individuals.* Cognitive Therapy & Research, 1982, 4, 437-446.

Lewinsohn, P. M., Steinmetz, J. L., Larson, D. W., & Franklin, J. *Depressive cognitions: Antecedent or consequence?* Journal of Abnormal Psychology, 1981, 90, 213-219.

Larson, D. W. Age and depressive cognitions: A cross-sectional study. University of Oregon, 1981. (Master's Thesis)

Sanchez, V. C., Lewinsohn, P. M., & Larson, D. W. *Assertion training: Effectiveness in treatment of depression.* Journal of Clinical Psychology, 1980, 36, 526-529.

Banks, W. P., Larson, D. W., & Prinzmetal, W. Asymmetry of visual interference. Perception & Psychophysics, 1979, 25, 447-456.

Banks, W. P., Bachrach, K. M., & Larson, D. W. *The asymmetry of lateral interference in visual letter identification.* Perception & Psychophysics, 1977, 22, 232-240.

PRESENTATIONS

- 2006- Evidence Based Parenting Skills for Troubled Children
- 2000 Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder. San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health, San Bernardino

Douglas W. Larson, Ph.D.

- 1997 Biofeedback and Psychotherapy for the Clinical Psychologist Loma Linda University Graduate School, Dept. of Psychology
- 1995 Dynamic EMG Biofeedback and Physical Therapy Loma Linda University School of Allied Health, Dept. of Physical Therapy
- 1993 Psychological Overlay in Dental Patients and Dental Phobias Loma Linda University Dental School
- 1992 Psychology and Chronic Pain Loma Linda University Psychiatry Department

PRECIS OF CLINICAL SKILLS

THERAPY

Behavioral/Cognitive Insight-Oriented (Freudian, Reichian, Jungian) Rogerian Neuro-Linguistic Programming Gestalt/Humanistic

Conjoint/Coummunication Training Assertiveness Training Drug/Alcohol Counseling

Individual Therapy Marital Therapy Behavioral & Structural Family Therapy Group Therapy Play Therapy

ASSESSMENT

General Psychological (WASI, WAIS-IV, Woodcock-Johnson, WRAT4, Rorschach, TAT, WISC-IV, WIAT-II, PIAT, KTEA, EPPS, MMPI2, MCMI, HTP, DAP, Bender-Gestalt) Neuropsychological (Luria-Nebraska) Behavioral Analysis Psychiatric (Mental Status, Schedule for Affective Disorders and Schizophrenia)

SPECIALTY AREAS

PTSD ADHD Depression Anxiety Learning Disabilities School Problems Worker's Comp Chronic Pain/Health Problems **Crisis Intervention** Stress Management Career Counseling Parent Training Juvenile Probation Statistics & Research Design Short-Term Behavioral Marital Therapy Drug & Alcohol Counseling Rehabilitation Psychology Cardiac Rehabilitation Severe Mental Illness

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Clinical/Research APA approved psychology programs at University of Oregon: Depression Child and Family Therapy Eight publications in cognitive science, depression and child behavior APA approved internships with specialties in Neuropsychology Biofeedback PTSD Play Therapy Family Therapy Licensed since 1986 Taught at six universities in California and Oregon Over 2000 evaluations completed for forensic, clinical and school district use Worked with public, private, and Native American schools in three states Approximately 400 clients seen for therapy, ranging in age from 3 to 80 in Douglas W. Larson, Ph.D.

hospital, prison, juvenile hall, college, K-12 school, and clinic settings Management experience in 4 clinical settings